
 

 

Mottershead & Sons 
c/o Mr Justin Stevenson 
Balfours 
New Windsor House 
Oxon Business Park 
Shrewsbury 
SY3 5HJ 

 

Date: 
 
9th July 2014 

Our Ref: 14/02839/DIS 
 

Your Ref:  
  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 
 
PLANNING REFERENCE 14/02839/DIS 

 
DEVELOPMENT 
PROPOSED: 

Discharge of conditions 3, 4, 6 and 7 on planning 
permission 11/00458/FUL for the refurbishment of 
existing cottage and proposed two storey extension at 
the rear of the property 
 

LOCATION: Wardens Cottage, The Down, Bridgnorth, Shropshire, 
WV16 6UB. 
 

Thank you for your letter which I received on 25th June 2014.  I am writing to confirm the 
(INFORMATION/SAMPLES/SCHEME) submitted is/are considered to be acceptable.  
 
This therefore discharges the following conditions: 
 
Condition 3 - Ecology 
Condition 4 - Site investigation (ground gases and vapours) 
Condition 5 – Not required as per details submitted for condition 4. 
Condition 6 – Drainage details 
Condition 7 – Drainage details 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 

Thomas Cannaby 
Thomas Cannaby 
Planning Officer  
01743 258782 
planningdmse@shropshire.gov.uk 
Shropshire Council, Cantern Brook Offices, Stanley Lane, Bridgnorth, Shropshire, WV16 
4SF 


